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Jeff Taylor M.D. 
C;vdioCare PC 

21 2-21 3 Courtyard Drive 
Hiilsbcrough, NJ 08844 

Licensing Assistant Section 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 
US. Nuclear RegtMocy Commisskm, Rqion I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

Re: Notification NRC license #29-31327/01 &o 3 78 10 
September 29, 2008 

Dear Si r/Madam , 

Please correct the address on our license: 

21 2-21 3 Courtyard Drive 
Hitlsborough, NJ 08814 

,- 

Please contact Elaine Rovazzi, M.S., DABR, Physicist @ 973-322-51 18 if you need additional 
information. Thank you in &&ant% for your assistance. 

-.. 

adiation Safety Officer 

T O O O / T O O O m  XVd C Z : T O  8 0 0 Z / O T / O T  



e the receipt of your letter/application dated 

, and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review h3s been performed. 

Ther 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional il7formation. 

Please provide to this office witt-in 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 1 A$ 7 . 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (61 0) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


